

LEGISLATIVE #

170013A

ORDINANCE NO. 170013

An ordinance of the City of Gainesville, Florida, amending Appendix A, Schedule of Fees, Rates and Charges of the Code of Ordinances by revising fees, rates and charges for the following: adult performance establishment, escort service and escort licenses; alcoholic beverages; cemetery; controlled vehicular parking area decals/permits; fire/rescue; health and sanitation; home occupation permit; land development code; parks, recreation and cultural affairs; peddlers, solicitors and canvassers; police; registered domestic partnerships; secondhand goods; streets, sidewalks and other public places; taxation; traffic and motor vehicles; utilities relating to solid waste and recyclables; and vehicles for hire; providing directions to the codifier; providing a severability clause; providing a repealing clause; and providing an effective date.

WHEREAS, at least ten (10) days’ notice has been given once by publication in a newspaper of general circulation notifying the public of this proposed ordinance and of the public hearings in the City Hall Auditorium located on the first floor of City Hall in the City of Gainesville; and

WHEREAS, public hearings were held pursuant to the published notice described above, at which all interested parties had an opportunity to be, and were, in fact, heard.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA:

Section 1. Portions of Appendix A of the Code of Ordinances, relating to fees, rates or charges are amended as set forth in Exhibit “A,” attached to this ordinance and incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein. Except as amended herein, the remainder of Appendix A remains in full force and effect.

Section 2. It is the intention of the City Commission that the provisions of Section 1 shall become and be made a part of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Gainesville, Florida,

1 and that the Sections and Paragraphs of this Ordinance may be renumbered or relettered in order
2 to accomplish such intentions.

3 **Section 3.** If any word, phrase, clause, paragraph, section or provision of this ordinance
4 or the application hereof to any person or circumstance is held invalid or unconstitutional, such
5 finding shall not affect the other provisions or applications of the ordinance which can be given
6 effect without the invalid or unconstitutional provisions or application, and to this end the
7 provisions of this ordinance are declared severable.

8 **Section 4.** All ordinances, or parts of ordinances, in conflict herewith are to the extent of
9 such conflict hereby repealed on the effective date of this ordinance.

10 **Section 5.** This ordinance shall take effect immediately upon adoption; provided
11 however the fees, rates and charges set forth herein shall be applicable to fees, rates and charges
12 which are due and payable after 12:01 AM on October 1, 2017, provided however, new fees,
13 rates and charges are not applicable to reservations of parks, recreational or cultural facilities, if
14 the reservation was booked prior to the effective date of this ordinance, in which case the City
15 will charge the fees, rates and charges in place at the time the reservation was booked.

16

17 **PASSED AND ADOPTED** this _____ day of _____, 2017.

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

LAUREN POE
MAYOR

Attest:

Approved as to form and legality:

1 KURT M. LANNON
2 CLERK OF THE COMMISSION

NICOLLE M. SHALLEY
CITY ATTORNEY

3
4
5

6 This ordinance passed on first reading this _____ day of _____, 2017.

7

8 This ordinance passed on second reading this _____ day of _____, 2017.

Exhibit “A”

APPENDIX A - SCHEDULE OF FEES, RATES AND CHARGES⁽¹⁾

Subject Amount

ADULT PERFORMANCE ESTABLISHMENT, ESCORT SERVICES, AND ESCORT LICENSES:

- (1) Application fee (escort service or adult performance establishment) (§ 14.5-63) (nonrefundable fee)~~\$268.00~~ 281.50
- (2) Annual license fee (§ 14.5-67)
 - a. Adult performance establishment license~~670.25~~ 703.75
 - b. Escort service license~~268.00~~ 281.50
- (3) Name change, adult performance establishment or escort service (§ 14.5-69)~~4.50~~ 4.75
- (4) Application fee, escort license (per escort) (§ 14.5-93)~~67.00~~ 70.25
- (5) Escort license, annual license fee (per escort) (§ 14.5-96)~~134.00~~ 140.75

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES:

- Bottle club license* (§ 4-36)~~102.75~~ 108.00
- Alcohol event permit* (§ 4-4)~~402.00~~ 422.00

CEMETERY:

Cemetery Rates	Rate	Rate with Surcharge****
<i>Grave Space Sales Include Perpetual Care Fee</i>		
Adult	\$1,401.00 / <u>1,471.00</u>	\$1,541.00 / <u>1,618.00</u>
Infant	247.00 / <u>259.25</u>	272.00 / <u>285.25</u>
Cremaains	387.75 / <u>407.25</u>	427.00 / <u>448.00</u>
<i>Interments Weekday*</i>		
Adults	422.00 / <u>443.00</u>	464.00 / <u>487.25</u>
Infants	140.75 / <u>147.75</u>	155.00 / <u>162.50</u>
Cremaains	140.75 / <u>147.75</u>	155.00 / <u>162.50</u>
*Monday - Thursday 7:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.		

<i>Interments Overtime</i> **		
Adults	562.75 / <u>591.00</u>	619.00 / <u>650.00</u>
Infant	211.25 / <u>221.75</u>	233.00 / <u>244.00</u>
Cremins	211.25 / <u>221.75</u>	233.00 / <u>244.00</u>
** Overtime rates charged on Fridays, Saturdays (no services on Sundays) and after 4:30 pm weekdays		
<i>Dis-Interments Weekday</i> *		
Adults	633.25 / <u>665.00</u>	696.00 / <u>731.50</u>
Infant	140.75 / <u>147.75</u>	155.00 / <u>162.50</u>
Cremins	140.75 / <u>147.75</u>	155.00 / <u>162.50</u>
* Monday - Thursday 7:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.		
<i>Dis-Interments Overtime</i> **		
Adults	790.75 / <u>830.25</u>	870.00 / <u>913.25</u>
Infant	211.25 / <u>221.75</u>	233.00 / <u>244.00</u>
Cremins	211.25 / <u>221.75</u>	233.00 / <u>244.00</u>
** Overtime rates charged on Fridays, Saturdays (no services on Sundays) and after 4:30 pm weekdays		
<i>Re-Interments Weekday</i> *		
Adults	422.00 / <u>443.00</u>	464.00 / <u>487.25</u>
Infants	140.75 / <u>147.75</u>	155.00 / <u>162.50</u>
Cremins	140.75 / <u>147.75</u>	155.00 / <u>162.50</u>
* Monday - Thursday 7:00 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.		
<i>Re-Interments Overtime</i> **		
Adults	562.75 / <u>591.00</u>	619.00 / <u>650.00</u>
Infants	140.75 / <u>147.75</u>	155.00 / <u>162.50</u>
Cremins	140.75 / <u>147.75</u>	155.00 / <u>162.50</u>
** Overtime rates charged on Fridays, Saturdays (no services on Sundays) and after 4:30 pm weekdays		
<i>Annual Care (Billed Annually)</i>		
Full Lot 32 × 32	422.00 / <u>443.00</u>	464.00 / <u>487.25</u>
Partial Lot 32 × 20	269.25 / <u>282.75</u>	296.00 / <u>311.00</u>
Half Lot	211.25 / <u>221.75</u>	233.00 / <u>244.00</u>

Quarter Lot	105.50 / <u>110.75</u>	116.00 / <u>121.75</u>
Single Grave	42.50 / <u>44.75</u>	47.00 / <u>49.25</u>
Infant Grave	28.25 / <u>29.75</u>	31.00 / <u>32.75</u>
<i>Perpetual Care (One Time Charge)^{***} now included with space purchase</i>		
^{***} <i>These prices are for converting from annual care</i>		
Full Lot	844.25 / <u>886.50</u>	929.00 / <u>975.25</u>
Partial Lot	528.00 / <u>554.50</u>	581.00 / <u>610.00</u>
Half Lot	422.00 / <u>443.00</u>	464.00 / <u>487.25</u>
Quarter Lot	352.00 / <u>369.50</u>	387.00 / <u>406.50</u>
Single Grave	352.00 / <u>369.50</u>	387.00 / <u>406.50</u>
Infant Grave	169.25 / <u>177.75</u>	186.00 / <u>195.50</u>
<i>Transfers of Interment Rights</i>		
Exchange of interment rights	21.00 / <u>22.00</u>	23.00 / <u>24.25</u>
Plus quit claim deed	7.00 / <u>7.25</u>	8.00 / <u>8.25</u>
<i>Foundations</i>		
8" × 16"	36.50 / <u>38.25</u>	40.00 / <u>42.00</u>
24" × 12"	36.50 / <u>38.25</u>	40.00 / <u>42.00</u>
34" × 12"	36.50 / <u>38.25</u>	40.00 / <u>42.00</u>
36" × 12"	42.50 / <u>44.75</u>	47.00 / <u>49.25</u>
36" × 16"	42.50 / <u>44.75</u>	47.00 / <u>49.25</u>
42" × 12"	42.50 / <u>44.75</u>	47.00 / <u>49.25</u>
42" × 16"	42.50 / <u>44.75</u>	47.00 / <u>49.25</u>
48" × 12"	53.50 / <u>56.25</u>	59.00 / <u>62.00</u>
48" × 16"	53.50 / <u>56.25</u>	59.00 / <u>62.00</u>
60" × 12"	56.00 / <u>58.75</u>	61.00 / <u>64.75</u>
60" × 16"	56.00 / <u>58.75</u>	61.00 / <u>64.75</u>
66" × 12"	56.00 / <u>58.75</u>	61.00 / <u>64.75</u>
66" × 16"	56.00 / <u>58.75</u>	61.00 / <u>64.75</u>
72" × 12"	68.00 / <u>71.50</u>	75.00 / <u>78.75</u>
72" × 16"	68.00 / <u>71.50</u>	75.00 / <u>78.75</u>

78" × 12"	70.50 / <u>74.00</u>	77.00 / <u>81.50</u>
78" × 16"	70.50 / <u>74.00</u>	77.00 / <u>81.50</u>
78" × 32"	84.00 / <u>88.25</u>	93.00 / <u>97.00</u>
78" × 36"	88.75 / <u>93.25</u>	98.00 / <u>102.50</u>
84" × 36"	88.75 / <u>93.25</u>	98.00 / <u>102.50</u>
Tacachale Interments	183.00 / <u>192.25</u>	183.00 / <u>192.25</u>
Alachua County Indigent Interments	183.00 / <u>192.25</u>	183.00 / <u>192.25</u>
**** All surcharges are mandatory and may not be waived		

1
 2 CONTROLLED VEHICULAR PARKING AREA DECALS/PERMITS (Chapter 26, Article III,
 3 Division 4):

- 4 (1) *Residential decal/permit:*
 - 5 a. Homestead properties (Annual)~~21.00~~ 22.00
 - 6 b. Homestead properties (Three year)~~63.00~~ 66.25
 - 7 c. Non-homestead properties (Zones 3, 4, 6, 7, 8, 9, 11, and 12)~~52.50~~ 55.25
 - 8 d. Non-homestead properties (Zones 1, 2, 5, and 10)~~105.00~~ 110.25
 - 9 e. Replacement~~21.00~~ 22.00
- 10 (2) *Temporary decal/permit*no charge
- 11 (3) *Commercial permit*~~21.50~~ 22.50
- 12 (4) *Visitor permit*no charge
- 13 (5) *Fraternity/sorority meal decal*
 - 14 a. Zones 3, 4, 6, 7, 8, 9, 11, and 12~~52.50~~ 55.25
 - 15 b. Zones 1, 2, 5, and 10~~105.00~~ 110.25
- 16 (6) *Service permit*~~21.50~~ 22.50
- 17 (7) *Fee to appeal revocation*~~140.75~~ 147.75
- 18 (8) *Fee for reinstatement after revocation*~~140.75~~ 147.75

19 FIRE/RESCUE:

- 20 (1) *Fire alarm operators:*
 - 21 Application for fire alarm or annual renewal application~~18.00~~ 19.00

1 Application for fire alarm or annual renewal for integrated fire and burglar alarm
2 system0.00

3 (Note: proportionately adjusted for initial periods exceeding one year (§ 10-32))

4 (2) *False alarms:*

5 First with valid permit0.00

6 First without valid permit, or second with valid permit, each~~150.00~~ 157.50

7 Third and fourth, each~~200.00~~ 210.00

8 Fifth, sixth and seventh, each~~400.00~~ 420.00

9 Eighth and above, each~~800.00~~ 840.00

10 (Note: reduced to \$~~11.50~~ 12.00 if false fire alarm caused by system malfunction and
11 proof of timely service/repair is submitted to the False Alarm Reduction Unit (§ 10-
12 33(d))

13 Non-permitted system, additional fee~~255.25~~ 268.00

14 (Note: reduced to \$64.00 if application filed within ten days (§ 10-33))

15 Fire alarm permit reinstatement fee after revocation (§ 10-34)~~64.00~~ 67.25

16 Failure to respond when requested by the fire department (§ 10-36)~~64.00~~ 67.25

17 Resetting of an activated fire alarm prior to receiving approval from the fire department
18~~159.50~~ 167.50

19 Failure to deactivate fire alarm within 15 minutes (§ 10-37)~~159.50~~ 167.50

20 (3) *Prohibited devices:*

21 Automatic dialing device (§ 10-41 (a))~~159.50~~ 167.50

22 Auxiliary power supply less than four-hour minimum (§ 10-42)~~159.50~~ 167.50

23 (4) *Fire alarm monitoring companies:*

24 Annual registration fee (§ 10-38)~~127.50~~ 134.00

25 Failure to register or to maintain records for two years (§ 10-38(d))~~159.50~~ 167.50

26 Failure to monitor in accordance with the Florida Fire Prevention Code (§ 10-38)
27~~159.50~~ 167.50

28 Failure to verify alarm (§ 10-39)~~159.50~~ 167.50

29 (5) *Fire alarm system contractors:*

- 1 Annual registration fee (§ 10-40(a))~~127.50~~ 134.00
- 2 Failure to register annually (§ 10-40(a)); failure to meet UL or NFPA 72 standards (§
3 10-40(d))~~159.50~~ 167.50
- 4 Causing false fire alarm during servicing or inspection-each violation (§ 10-40(f))
5~~159.50~~ 167.50
- 6 Installation, maintenance, repair, alteration or servicing by unregistered contractor, each
7 violation (§ 10-40(b))~~159.50~~ 167.50
- 8 Failure to furnish agents with identification cards, each violation (§ 10-40(c))~~64.00~~
9 67.25
- 10 (6) *Fire inspection* (Chapter 10 and § 633.216, F.S.)
- 11 (a) After hour inspections will include an additional fee of ~~\$180.00~~.189.00
- 12 (b) Initial inspection fee:
- 13 1. Findings - no violations and in compliance0.00
- 14 2. Findings - not in compliance will be charged the standard fee based on the fee
15 schedule for the size of the building, as set forth in subsection (6)(d) below.
- 16 (c) Re-Inspection:
- 17 1. Findings - all violation correct0.00
- 18 2. Findings - not in compliance will be charged an inspection fee equal to twice
19 the standard fee for the size of the building, as set forth in subsection (6)(d)
20 below.
- 21 (d) Square footage of inspected structure:
- 22 0—3,000~~69.50~~ 73.00
- 23 Over 3,000—5,000~~80.50~~ 84.50
- 24 Over 5,000—10,000~~91.50~~ 96.00
- 25 Over 10,000—25,000~~102.50~~ 107.75
- 26 Over 25,000—50,000~~113.50~~ 119.25
- 27 Over 50,000—75,000~~124.50~~ 130.75
- 28 Over 75,000—100,000~~135.50~~ 142.25
- 29 Over 100,000—125,000~~146.50~~ 153.75
- 30 Over 125,000—150,000~~157.50~~ 165.50

- 1 Over 150,000—175,000~~168.50~~ 177.00
- 2 Over 175,000—200,000~~179.50~~ 188.50
- 3 Over 200,000 ~~179.50~~ 188.50 plus \$~~11.00~~ 11.50 for each incremental addition of
- 4 25,000 square feet
- 5 (7) Burning leaves, brush, clean wood or other vegetative debris (§ 10-70):
- 6 Residential, per event~~58.00~~ 61.00
- 7 Commercial, per event~~115.75~~ 121.50
- 8 (8) Annual burning permit for each burn barrel and/or outdoor wood-fired boiler § 10-70
- 9~~58.00~~ 61.00
- 10 (9) Pyrotechnic display § 10-70~~115.75~~ 121.50
- 11 (10) Crowd manager training fee (§ 10-51), per person~~30.00~~ 31.50
- 12 (11) Special events fire inspection fee (§ 633.216, F.S.), per event~~150.00~~ 157.50
- 13 (12) Temporary assembly occupancy inspection fee based on occupant load (§ 633.216,
- 14 F.S.):
- 15 50—500~~75.00~~ 78.75
- 16 501—1,000~~150.00~~ 157.50
- 17 1,001+~~250.00~~ 262.50
- 18 (13) Fire inspection for tents (§ 633.216, F.S.)~~75.00~~ 78.75

19 HEALTH AND SANITATION (Chapter 11.5, Article III)

20 Basic air monitoring fee for hazardous materials response when detected levels are identified

21 while monitoring for: pH levels, radiation, fluorine, oxidizers, flammability, oxygen, carbon

22 monoxide, hydrogen sulfide, volatile organic compounds and inorganic substances; excluding

23 residential responses to carbon monoxide alarms~~110.25~~ 115.75

24 HOME OCCUPATION PERMIT:

25 An application for a permit shall be submitted for each home occupation (§ 30-58).

- 26 (1) Initial filing fee, per application submitted, per application~~76.75~~ 80.50
- 27 (2) Permit processing fee, annually per permit~~12.50~~ 13.25
- 28 (3) Reinspection fee, per permit (required every three years)~~64.00~~ 67.25

29 LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE:

- 30 (1) *Historic preservation/conservation:*

- 1 a. Petitions for rezoning and zoning text amendments~~670.25~~ 703.75
- 2 b. Certificate of appropriateness (if historic preservation board review is required):
- 3 i. Single family structure or its accessory structure~~115.75~~ 121.50
- 4 ii. All other structures~~578.75~~ 607.75
- 5 c. Certificate of appropriateness penalty, if work begun prior to application being
- 6 filed, in addition to fee in b. above~~429.25~~ 450.75

7 (2) *Planning:*

8 *Land use and zoning changes:*

- 9 a. Petitions for an amendment to the land use element of the comprehensive plan:
- 10 1. Small scale map amendment~~1,736.50~~ 1,823.25
- 11 2. Large scale map amendment~~3,473.00~~ 3,646.75
- 12 b. Comprehensive plan or Land Development Code text change~~670.25~~ 703.75
- 13 c. Zoning map change~~3,229.75~~ 3,391.25
- 14 d. Petitions for development plan review and an amendment to a development plan,
- 15 which may be authorized by the appropriate reviewing board, must be accompanied
- 16 by fees according to this schedule:

- 17 1. Concept review (of any plan)~~1,340.25~~ 1,407.25

18 Fee shall be credited toward the plan review fee if a subsequent petition for
19 development plan review is filed within six months of its concept review.

20 ~~2. Rapid plan review0.00~~

21 ~~2.3. Minor Rapid~~ plan review~~1,736.50~~ 1,823.25

22 ~~3.4. Intermediate~~ plan review~~4,051.75~~ 4,254.25

23 ~~4.5. Major~~ plan review~~4,623.75~~ 4,855.00

24 ~~5.6.~~ For any plan review that requires submittal of a traffic study, the following
25 additional fees shall apply:

26 (a) "Minor" traffic study (as defined in the City of Gainesville Traffic Study
27 Guidelines) review fee~~1,157.75~~ 1,215.75

28 (b) "Major" traffic study (as defined in the City of Gainesville Traffic Study
29 Guidelines) review fee~~2,315.25~~ 2,431.00

30 These traffic study review fees include up to three reviews per development plan.
31 Additional reviews require payment of an additional fee at the full amount stated
32 above for which petitioner will receive an additional three reviews, if necessary.

33 A resubmittal/revision fee of 25 percent of the original fee amount will be applied
34 to all fee areas.

1 If a continuance is requested, the fee for the continuance will be the actual cost of
2 advertising.

3 All development plan review which are for a non-one- or two-family residential
4 project certified under the Gainesville Green Building Program (Article 1.5) shall
5 be reduced by 50 percent.

6 e. Petitions for rezoning to the planned development category (in addition to any
7 other applicable development plan fees ~~.....5,209.25~~ 5,469.75)

8 f. Concept review of planned development rezoning fee ~~.....1,340.25~~ 1,407.25
9 Shall be credited toward the rezoning fee if a subsequent petition is filed within six
10 months for rezoning to planned development.

11 g. Petitions for amendments to a planned development ordinance ~~.....1,474.25~~
12 1,548.00

13 In the event the primary purpose of the amendment is to protect trees and/or other
14 natural features, then the fee may be refunded to the petitioner in the sole discretion
15 of the city manager.

16 *Other petitions:*

17 h. ~~Developments of regional impact (DRI). An initial fee will be due with the~~
18 ~~submission of the application13,401.00 14,071.00~~

19 ~~A rate of \$72.75/76.50 per hour will be applied against the initial fee for time~~
20 ~~devoted to the DRI. If the initial fee is expended, a second payment will be~~
21 ~~assessed13,401.00 14,071.00~~

22 ~~A rate of \$69.25 72.75 per hour will be applied against the second payment for time~~
23 ~~devoted to the DRI. Any excess remaining from the initial fee or second payment~~
24 ~~will be refunded to the applicant.~~

25 i. ~~Petitions seeking special exceptions or variances from the board of adjustment~~
26 ~~.....302.00~~ 317.00

27 j. ~~Petitions seeking street or alley closings or abandonment of any public way~~
28 ~~.....877.75~~ 921.75

29 ~~k. Petitions to appeal administrative decisions to the board of adjustment (§ 30-354)~~
30 ~~.....402.00~~ 422.00

31 ~~The fee shall be automatically returned to the petitioner in the event the board of~~
32 ~~adjustment finds that the order, requirement, decision, or determination of the~~
33 ~~administrative official was made in error.~~

34 ~~k.l. Zoning verification/~~ e Code compliance letter ~~.....53.75~~ 56.50

1 ~~l.m.~~ Petitions for special use permits, per petition (in addition to any other applicable
2 development plan review fees) (§§ 30-200 and 30-234) ~~.....1,086.00~~ 1,140.25

3 ~~m.n.~~ Petitions for commercial tree removal permits (§ 30-254):

4 1. Where the parcel is five acres or less ~~.....67.25~~ 70.50

5 2. Where the parcel is more than five acres ~~.....100.50~~ 105.50

6 ~~n.o.~~ Petition to appeal ~~a decision of~~ administrative decisions or a decision of the city
7 planning board, ~~or~~ development review board, or historic preservation board to a
8 hearing officer (§~~3.56~~ 30-234 and § ~~30-352.1~~) ~~.....670.25~~ 703.75

9 The petitioner is entitled to a refund of the fee in the event the petitioner is the
10 prevailing party. The hearing officer may decide who is the prevailing party in case
11 of doubt or uncertainty.

12 ~~o.p.~~ Alcoholic beverage license review ~~.....47.25~~ 49.50

13 ~~p.q.~~ Verification of signatures on a petition, as defined in section 30-56.1, on a petition
14 requesting imposition of a Residential Parking Overlay District, per each signature
15 ~~.....1.00~~ 1.05

16 (3) *Subdivisions:*

17 a. Design plat application ~~.....536.00~~ 562.75

18 Plus, for each lot on plat ~~.....12.00~~ 12.50

19 b. Final plat application ~~.....368.75~~ 387.25

20 Plus, for each lot on plat ~~.....9.75~~ 10.25

21 c. Roadway inspection fee (§ 30-185(2)e.) ~~.....670.25~~ 703.75

22 Plus, per linear roadway center line foot ~~.....4.75~~ 5.00

23 d. Minor subdivisions ~~.....536.00~~ 562.75

24 e. Lot splits ~~.....268.00~~ 281.50

25 f. Single lot replat ~~.....670.25~~ 703.75

26 (4) *Zoning:*

27 a. Landlord permit:

28 1. Initial applications:

29 a. Application and payment received within first half of permit year (on or
30 before January 31) and by due date specified on application/notice ~~.....~~
31 ~~175.75~~ 147.00

32 b. Application and payment received within second half of permit year
33 (between February 1 and July 31) and by due date specified on
34 application/notice ~~..... 87.88~~ 73.50

- 1 2. Renewals: Application and payment received on or before August 31
2 175.75 ~~147.00~~
- 3 3. Transfers of permit to new owner(s) 25.00
- 4 4. Multiple dwelling units: Where two or more dwelling units requiring a
5 landlord permit are located on a single parcel of property and are owned by the
6 same owner(s), one unit shall be subject to the full permit fee and each
7 additional unit shall receive a 50% discount.
- 8 5. Late fee: A late fee of 25% of the permit fee shall be assessed when an
9 application and full payment is not received by the due dates specified herein.
- 10
- 11 b. Permit for family day care home, filing fee to be submitted with application
12 ~~44.75~~ 47.00
- 13 c. Permit for personal care group home, filing fee~~44.75~~ 47.00
- 14 d. Permit for foster family home for children and adults, filing fee~~44.75~~ 47.00
- 15 e. Permit for across-street banner~~32.00~~ 33.50
- 16 f. Permit for vertical pole banner~~33.75~~ 35.50
- 17 g. Reserved.
- 18 h. Permit for special events (§ 30-67(g), § 30-107, § 30-125, Ch. 19)~~58.00~~ 61.00
- 19 i. Sidewalk café in city right-of-way, annual license agreement administrative fee (§
20 30-121)~~60.00~~ 63.00
- 21 j. Sidewalk café in state right-of-way, annual license agreement administrative fee (§
22 30-121), per square foot of right-of-way2.00
- 23 k. Permit for patrons' dogs within outdoor portions of eating places (§ 30-123)
24 ~~262.50~~ 275.75
- 25 l. Permit for parking for special event (§ 30-56(c)(5))~~55.25~~ 58.00
- 26 m. Permit for seasonal use of portable storage unit by commercial parcel delivery
27 services (§ 30-122)~~250.00~~ 262.50
- 28 (5) *All land development fees herein required which are applicable to land development*
29 *occurring in the area designated as the enterprise zone by Resolution R050296, shall be*
30 *reduced by 50 percent.*
- 31 (6) *Review of surface waters and wetlands (§ 30-300) and review of regulated natural and*
32 *archaeological resources (§ 30-310). Note: only one fee will be charged for reviewing*
33 *both surface waters and wetlands and regulated natural and archaeological resources:*
- 34 a. Basic reviewno fee
- 35 b. Level 1 review~~525.00~~ 551.25

- 1 c. Level 2 review~~2,205.00~~ 2,315.25
- 2 d. Optional binding resource determination of regulated natural and archaeological
- 3 resources~~525.00~~ 551.25
- 4 e. Optional binding resource determination update for regulated sinkholes and listed
- 5 species~~131.25~~ 137.75
- 6 f. Optional binding resource determination update for changes that could alter the
- 7 presence and location of resources~~262.50~~ 275.75
- 8 (7) *Heritage overlay districts* (§ 30-80.1 and § 30-80.2):
- 9 a. Petition for rezoning~~3,229.75~~ 3,391.25
- 10 b. Petition for text change~~670.25~~ 703.75
- 11 c. Petition for review of regulated work items~~115.75~~ 121.50
- 12 d. Penalty if regulated work begun prior to approval in addition to fee in c. above
- 13~~429.25~~ 450.75
- 14 e. Verification of signatures on petition per signature~~1.00~~ 1.05
- 15 **PARKS, RECREATION, AND CULTURAL AFFAIRS (Chapter 18, Article II):**

	City Rate	Non-City Rate	City Rate with Surcharge*	Non-City with Surcharge*
<i>Parks, Recreation & Cultural Affairs</i>				
<i>Recreation Fees w/o Youth Programs except Swim Lessons:</i>				
<i>Sports Fees:</i>				
Adult Co-Ed Softball	176.25 / <u>185.00</u>	263.75 / <u>277.00</u>	194.00 / <u>203.50</u>	290.25 / <u>304.75</u>
Adult Men's Softball	176.25 / <u>185.00</u>	263.75 / <u>277.00</u>	194.00 / <u>203.50</u>	290.25 / <u>304.75</u>
Football/Soccer Scratch Lining (Field Preparation)	425.50 / <u>446.75</u>	425.50 / <u>446.75</u>	468.00 / <u>491.50</u>	468.00 / <u>491.50</u>
Football/Soccer Trace Lining (Field Preparation)	152.00 / <u>159.50</u>	152.00 / <u>159.50</u>	167.25 / <u>175.50</u>	167.25 / <u>175.50</u>
Baseball/Softball Game Prep for Outside Groups	91.25 / <u>95.75</u>	91.25 / <u>95.75</u>	100.50 / <u>105.25</u>	100.50 / <u>105.25</u>
Field Lighting Fee	22.00 / <u>23.00</u>	22.00 / <u>23.00</u>	24.25 / <u>25.25</u>	24.25 / <u>25.25</u>

	City Rate	Non-City Rate	City Rate with Surcharge*	Non-City with Surcharge*
Per 2 Hours				
<i>MLK Fitness Center:</i>				
MLK Fitness (Adult 6 Mo. Pass)	47.50 / <u>50.00</u>	47.50 / <u>50.00</u>	52.25 / <u>55.00</u>	52.25 / <u>55.00</u>
MLK Fitness (Adult 12 Mo. Pass)	80.25 / <u>84.25</u>	80.25 / <u>84.25</u>	85.50 / <u>92.75</u>	85.50 / <u>92.75</u>
MLK Fitness (Senior 6 Mo. Pass)	20.50 / <u>21.50</u>	20.50 / <u>21.50</u>	22.50 / <u>23.75</u>	22.50 / <u>23.75</u>
MLK Fitness (Senior 12 Mo. Pass)	40.50 / <u>42.50</u>	40.50 / <u>42.50</u>	44.50 / <u>46.75</u>	44.50 / <u>46.75</u>
<i>Center Rental Cost:</i>				
Long Term Center Rentals/ per hour	43.75 / <u>46.00</u>	43.75 / <u>46.00</u>	48.25 / <u>50.50</u>	48.25 / <u>50.50</u>
Dance Floor Fee (Thelma Boltin Center & Eastside Recreation Center Dance Room)	35.25 / <u>37.00</u>	35.25 / <u>37.00</u>	38.75 / <u>40.75</u>	38.75 / <u>40.75</u>
Class I - 3 4 hr. Center Rental	444.00 / <u>466.25</u>	444.00 / <u>466.25</u>	488.50 / <u>513.00</u>	488.50 / <u>513.00</u>
Class I - each additional hour	110.50 / <u>116.00</u>	110.50 / <u>116.00</u>	121.50 / <u>127.50</u>	121.50 / <u>127.50</u>
Class II - 3 4 hr. Center Rental	296.75 / <u>311.50</u>	296.75 / <u>311.50</u>	326.50 / <u>342.75</u>	326.50 / <u>342.75</u>
Class II - each additional hour	75.25 / <u>79.00</u>	75.25 / <u>79.00</u>	82.75 / <u>87.00</u>	82.75 / <u>87.00</u>
Class III - 3 4 hr. Center Rental	222.25 / <u>233.25</u>	222.25 / <u>233.25</u>	244.50 / <u>256.50</u>	244.50 / <u>256.50</u>
Class III - each additional hour	36.50 / <u>38.25</u>	36.50 / <u>38.25</u>	40.25 / <u>42.00</u>	40.25 / <u>42.00</u>

	City Rate	Non-City Rate	City Rate with Surcharge*	Non-City with Surcharge*
Nonrefundable Reservation Fee	36.50 / <u>38.25</u>	36.50 / <u>38.25</u>	40.25 / <u>42.00</u>	40.25 / <u>42.00</u>
Damage Deposit	300.00	300.00	300.00	300.00
Co-sponsored Rental	52.50 / <u>55.25</u>	52.50 / <u>55.25</u>	57.75 / <u>60.75</u>	57.75 / <u>60.75</u>
Kitchen Fee	75.25 / <u>79.00</u>	75.25 / <u>79.00</u>	82.75 / <u>87.00</u>	82.75 / <u>87.00</u>
Staffing/Personnel Per Hour Fee Per Staff	22.00 / <u>23.00</u>	22.00 / <u>23.00</u>	24.25 / <u>25.25</u>	24.25 / <u>25.25</u>
<i>MLK Rental Cost:</i>				
Class I - 4 hr. Rental	1,035.50 / <u>1,087.25</u>	1,035.50 / <u>1,087.25</u>	1,139.00 / <u>1,196.00</u>	1,139.00 / <u>1,196.00</u>
Class I - each additional hour	148.25 / <u>155.75</u>	148.25 / <u>155.75</u>	163.00 / <u>171.25</u>	163.00 / <u>171.25</u>
Class II – 3 4 hr. Rental	444.00 / <u>466.25</u>	444.00 / <u>466.25</u>	488.50 / <u>513.00</u>	488.50 / <u>513.00</u>
Class II - each additional hour	110.50 / <u>116.00</u>	110.50 / <u>116.00</u>	121.50 / <u>127.50</u>	121.50 / <u>127.50</u>
Class III - 3 4 hr. Rental	296.75 / <u>311.50</u>	296.75 / <u>311.50</u>	326.50 / <u>342.75</u>	326.50 / <u>342.75</u>
Class III - each additional hour	75.25 / <u>79.00</u>	75.25 / <u>79.00</u>	82.75 / <u>87.00</u>	82.75 / <u>87.00</u>
Rental Damage Deposit	300.00	300.00	300.00	300.00
Nonrefundable Reservation Fee	36.50 / <u>38.25</u>	36.50 / <u>38.25</u>	40.25 / <u>42.00</u>	40.25 / <u>42.00</u>
Meeting Room Hourly Rate	36.50 / <u>38.25</u>	36.50 / <u>38.25</u>	40.25 / <u>42.00</u>	40.25 / <u>42.00</u>
Kitchen Fee	82.75 / <u>87.00</u>	82.75 / <u>87.00</u>	82.75 / <u>95.75</u>	82.75 / <u>95.75</u>
Staffing/Personnel Per Hour Fee Per	22.00 / <u>23.00</u>	22.00 / <u>23.00</u>	24.25 / <u>25.25</u>	24.25 / <u>25.25</u>

	City Rate	Non-City Rate	City Rate with Surcharge*	Non-City with Surcharge*
Staff				
<i>Aquatic Camp Fees:</i>				
<i>Swim Lessons:</i>				
Swimming and Diving Lessons	42.50 / <u>44.75</u>	64.50 / <u>67.75</u>	46.75 / <u>49.25</u>	71.00 / <u>74.50</u>
Water Aerobics (per class)	2.50 / <u>2.75</u>	2.50 / <u>2.75</u>	2.75 / <u>3.00</u>	2.75 / <u>3.00</u>
<i>Biathlon:</i>				
Early Bird Registration Fee	16.50 / <u>17.25</u>	22.00 / <u>23.00</u>	18.25 / <u>19.00</u>	24.25 / <u>25.50</u>
Onsite Registration Fee	22.00 / <u>23.00</u>	33.00 / <u>34.75</u>	24.25 / <u>25.55</u>	36.25 / <u>38.00</u>
<i>Pool Passes:</i>				
Adults (18—49)	115.50 / <u>121.25</u>	172.50 / <u>181.25</u>	127.00 / <u>133.50</u>	189.75 / <u>199.50</u>
Children (3—17) - Exempt from Surcharge	57.00 / <u>59.75</u>	86.25 / <u>90.50</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Seniors (50+ Older)	57.00 / <u>59.75</u>	86.25 / <u>90.50</u>	62.75 / <u>65.75</u> n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	95.00 / <u>99.50</u> n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Special Populations	57.00 / <u>59.75</u>	86.25 / <u>90.50</u>	62.75 / <u>65.75</u> n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	95.00 / <u>99.50</u> n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Family of 4 or less	236.00 / <u>247.75</u>	357.50 / <u>375.50</u>	259.50 / <u>272.50</u>	393.25 / <u>413.00</u>
Each additional Family Member for Family pool pass	10.00 / <u>10.50</u>	14.25 / <u>15.00</u>	11.00 / <u>11.50</u>	15.50 / <u>16.50</u>
<i>Pool Entrance Fees:</i>				
<i>Westside Pool:</i>				

	City Rate	Non-City Rate	City Rate with Surcharge*	Non-City with Surcharge*
Adults	4.25 / <u>3.75</u>	4.25 / <u>3.75</u>	4.75 / <u>4.25</u>	4.75 / <u>4.25</u>
Children and Non-swimmer - Exempt from Surcharge	2.65 / <u>2.25</u>	2.65 / <u>2.25</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Lap Swim	2.65 / <u>2.25</u>	2.65 / <u>2.25</u>	2.85 / <u>2.50</u>	2.85 / <u>2.50</u>
Seniors (50+)	2.65 / <u>2.25</u>	2.65 / <u>2.25</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Special Populations	2.65 / <u>2.25</u>	2.65 / <u>2.25</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Infants under 3 years	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Pool Pavilion Hourly Rental Fee	12.00 / <u>12.50</u>	12.00 / <u>12.50</u>	13.25 / <u>14.00</u>	13.25 / <u>14.00</u>
Birthday Party Package (1st 8 children)	64.25 / <u>67.50</u>	64.25 / <u>67.50</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Birthday Party Package (each additional child)	2.65 / <u>2.75</u>	2.65 / <u>2.75</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
<i>Northeast Pool:</i>				
Adults	3.50 / <u>3.75</u>	3.50 / <u>3.75</u>	3.95 / <u>4.25</u>	3.95 / <u>4.25</u>
Children and Non-swimmer - Exempt from Surcharge	2.15 / <u>2.25</u>	2.15 / <u>2.25</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Lap Swim	2.10 / <u>2.25</u>	2.10 / <u>2.25</u>	2.35 / <u>2.50</u>	2.35 / <u>2.50</u>
Seniors (50+)	2.15 / <u>2.25</u>	2.15 / <u>2.25</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Special Populations	2.15 / <u>2.25</u>	2.15 / <u>2.25</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Infants under 3	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00

	City Rate	Non-City Rate	City Rate with Surcharge*	Non-City with Surcharge*
years				
<i>Mickle Pool:</i>				
Adults	2.65 / <u>2.75</u>	2.65 / <u>2.75</u>	2.95 / <u>3.00</u>	2.95 / <u>3.00</u>
Children and Non-swimmer - Exempt from Surcharge	1.45 / <u>1.50</u>	1.45 / <u>1.50</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Lap Swim	1.46 / <u>1.50</u>	1.46 / <u>1.50</u>	1.60 / <u>1.75</u>	1.60 / <u>1.75</u>
Seniors (50+)	1.45 / <u>1.50</u>	1.45 / <u>1.50</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Special Populations	1.45 / <u>1.50</u>	1.45 / <u>1.50</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Infants under 3 years	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
<i>Pool Rental Fees:</i>				
Reservation Fee	51.00 / <u>53.50</u>	51.00 / <u>53.50</u>	56.00 / <u>58.75</u>	56.00 / <u>58.75</u>
Staffing/Personnel Fee (per hour/per guard)	12.50 / <u>13.25</u>	12.50 / <u>13.25</u>	13.75 / <u>14.50</u>	13.75 / <u>14.50</u>
Clean-Up Fee	25.50 / <u>26.75</u>	25.50 / <u>26.75</u>	28.00 / <u>29.50</u>	28.00 / <u>29.50</u>
* Lane Line Rentals (per hour/per lane)	5.50 / <u>5.75</u>	5.50 / <u>5.75</u>	6.00 / <u>6.25</u>	6.00 / <u>6.25</u>
* Dive Well Rental (per hour)	11.50 / <u>12.00</u>	11.50 / <u>12.00</u>	12.50 / <u>13.25</u>	12.50 / <u>13.25</u>
WS Group Rate - per child (8 min)	2.40 / 2.50 / <u>2.00</u>	2.40 / 2.50 / <u>2.00</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
WS Group Rate - per adult	4.00 / <u>4.25</u>	4.00 / <u>4.25</u>	4.35 / <u>4.75</u>	4.35 / <u>4.75</u>

	City Rate	Non-City Rate	City Rate with Surcharge*	Non-City with Surcharge*
NE Group Rate - per child & Birthday Party rate (8 min)	1.90 / <u>2.00</u>	1.90 / <u>2.00</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
NE Group Rate - per adult	3.25 / <u>3.50</u>	3.25 / <u>3.50</u>	3.65 / <u>3.75</u>	3.65 / <u>3.75</u>
NE Pool Pavilion Hourly Rental Fee	12.00 / <u>12.50</u>	12.00 / <u>12.50</u>	13.25 / <u>14.00</u>	13.25 / <u>14.00</u>
MK Group Rate - per child (8 min)	1.20 / <u>1.25</u>	1.20 / <u>1.25</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
MK Group Rate - per adult	2.50	2.50	2.75	2.75
MK Pavilion Hourly Rental Fee	12.00 / <u>12.50</u>	12.00 / <u>12.50</u>	13.25 / <u>14.00</u>	13.25 / <u>14.00</u>
<i>Environmental Science and Cultural History Programs, Adult Access (18 & older)</i>				
Animal Homes	3.50 / <u>3.75</u>	3.50 / <u>3.75</u>	3.75 / <u>4.25</u>	3.75 / <u>4.25</u>
Aquatic Encounters	4.75 / <u>5.00</u>	4.75 / <u>5.00</u>	5.25 / <u>5.50</u>	5.25 / <u>5.50</u>
Critter Connections	4.75 / <u>5.00</u>	4.75 / <u>5.00</u>	5.25 / <u>5.50</u>	5.25 / <u>5.50</u>
Exploring Florida's Ecosystems	4.75 / <u>5.00</u>	4.75 / <u>5.00</u>	5.25 / <u>5.50</u>	5.25 / <u>5.50</u>
Farm Adventure	3.50 / <u>3.75</u>	3.50 / <u>3.75</u>	3.75 / <u>4.25</u>	3.75 / <u>4.25</u>
Farm and Forest School Days (adult)	3.00 / <u>3.25</u>	3.00 / <u>3.25</u>	3.25 / <u>3.50</u>	3.25 / <u>3.50</u>
Farm Life in the 19th Century	6.00 / <u>6.25</u>	6.00 / <u>6.25</u>	6.50 / <u>7.00</u>	6.50 / <u>7.00</u>
Feathered Friends	4.75 / <u>5.00</u>	4.75 / <u>5.00</u>	5.25 / <u>5.50</u>	5.25 / <u>5.50</u>
Florida As It Was	4.75 / <u>5.00</u>	4.75 / <u>5.00</u>	5.25 / <u>5.50</u>	5.25 / <u>5.50</u>
Green Treasure	4.75 / <u>5.00</u>	4.75 / <u>5.00</u>	5.25 / <u>5.50</u>	5.25 / <u>5.50</u>

	City Rate	Non-City Rate	City Rate with Surcharge*	Non-City with Surcharge*
Makin' a Livin'	4.75 / <u>5.00</u>	4.75 / <u>5.00</u>	5.25 / <u>5.50</u>	5.25 / <u>5.50</u>
Native American Life in Early Florida	6.00 / <u>6.25</u>	6.00 / <u>6.25</u>	6.50 / <u>7.00</u>	6.50 / <u>7.00</u>
Sensing Nature	4.75 / <u>5.00</u>	4.75 / <u>5.00</u>	5.25 / <u>5.50</u>	5.25 / <u>5.50</u>
Stream Scene, The	4.75 / <u>5.00</u>	4.75 / <u>5.00</u>	5.25 / <u>5.50</u>	5.25 / <u>5.50</u>
Outreach Programs 0—15 miles away	73.00 / <u>76.75</u>	73.00 / <u>76.75</u>	80.25 / <u>84.50</u>	80.25 / <u>84.50</u>
Outreach Programs 16—30 miles away	85.00 / <u>89.25</u>	85.00 / <u>89.25</u>	93.50 / <u>98.25</u>	93.50 / <u>98.25</u>
Outreach Programs 31—45 miles away	97.50 / <u>102.50</u>	97.50 / <u>102.50</u>	107.25 / <u>112.75</u>	107.25 / <u>112.75</u>
Outreach Programs 45—60 miles away	109.50 / <u>115.00</u>	109.50 / <u>115.00</u>	120.50 / <u>126.50</u>	120.50 / <u>126.50</u>
Additional Outreach Program At Same Location	30.50 / <u>32.00</u>	30.50 / <u>32.00</u>	33.50 / <u>35.25</u>	33.50 / <u>35.25</u>
Living History Saturdays	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Barnyard Buddies	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Wildflower Walks	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Feed-a-Frog Friday	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
<i>Environmental Science and Cultural History Programs, Youth Access (under 18) - Exempt from surcharge</i>				
Animal Homes	3.50 / <u>3.75</u>	3.50 / <u>3.75</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Aquatic Encounters	4.75 / <u>5.00</u>	4.75 / <u>5.00</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Critter Connections	4.75 / <u>5.00</u>	4.75 / <u>5.00</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>

	City Rate	Non-City Rate	City Rate with Surcharge*	Non-City with Surcharge*
Exploring Florida's Ecosystems	4.75 / <u>5.00</u>	4.75 / <u>5.00</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Farm Adventure	3.50 / <u>3.75</u>	3.50 / <u>3.75</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Farm and Forest School Days (student)	2.00 / <u>2.10</u>	2.00 / <u>2.10</u>	n/a	n/a
Farm Life in the 19th Century	6.00 / <u>6.25</u>	6.00 / <u>6.25</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Feathered Friends	4.75 / <u>5.00</u>	4.75 / <u>5.00</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Florida As It Was	4.75 / <u>5.00</u>	4.75 / <u>5.00</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Green Treasure	4.75 / <u>5.00</u>	4.75 / <u>5.00</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Makin' a Livin'	4.75 / <u>5.00</u>	4.75 / <u>5.00</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Native American Life in Early Florida	6.00 / <u>6.25</u>	6.00 / <u>6.25</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Sensing Nature	4.75 / <u>5.00</u>	4.75 / <u>5.00</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Stream Scene, The	4.75 / <u>5.00</u>	4.75 / <u>5.00</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Outreach Programs 0—15 miles away	73.00 / <u>76.75</u>	73.00 / <u>76.75</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>

	City Rate	Non-City Rate	City Rate with Surcharge*	Non-City with Surcharge*
Outreach Programs 16—30 miles away	85.00 / <u>89.25</u>	85.00 / <u>89.25</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Outreach Programs 31-45 miles away	97.50 / <u>102.50</u>	97.50 / <u>102.50</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Outreach Programs 45—60 miles away	109.50 / <u>115.00</u>	109.50 / <u>115.00</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Additional Outreach Program At Same Location	30.50 / <u>32.00</u>	30.50 / <u>32.00</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Living History Saturdays	0.00	0.00	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Barnyard Buddies	0.00	0.00	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Wildflower Walks	0.00	0.00	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Feed-a-Frog Friday	0.00	0.00	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
<i>Special Events - Adult Access (18 & older)</i>				
Ghost Walk	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Fall Native Plant Sale	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Spring Native Plant Sale	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Cane Boil and Fiddle Fest Admission Adult	2.25 / <u>2.35</u> <u>0.00</u>	2.25 / <u>2.35</u> <u>0.00</u>	3.00 / <u>2.50</u> <u>0.00</u>	3.00 / <u>2.50</u> <u>0.00</u>
Great Invader Raider Rally	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00

	City Rate	Non-City Rate	City Rate with Surcharge*	Non-City with Surcharge*
Farm & Forest Festival Adult	5.50/5.75	5.50/5.75	6.00/6.25	6.00/6.25
<i>Special Events - Youth Access (under 18) - Exempt from surcharge</i>				
Ghost Walk	0.00	0.00	<u>n/a</u> <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	<u>n/a</u> <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Fall Native Plant Sale	0.00	0.00	<u>n/a</u> <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	<u>n/a</u> <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Spring Native Plant Sale	0.00	0.00	<u>n/a</u> <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	<u>n/a</u> <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Cane Boil and Fiddle Fest Admission Child	2.00/2.10 <u>0.00</u>	2.00/2.10 <u>0.00</u>	<u>n/a</u> <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	<u>n/a</u> <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Great Invader Raider Rally	0.00	0.00	<u>n/a</u> <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	<u>n/a</u> <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Farm & Forest Festival Child	3.25/3.50	3.25/3.50	<u>n/a</u>	<u>n/a</u>
<i>Additional Youth Fees Exempted from surcharge</i>				
Pop Warner Cheerleading	50.00/52.50	74.00/77.75	<u>n/a</u> <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	<u>n/a</u> <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Pop Warner Football	100.75/105.75	150.75/158.25	<u>n/a</u> <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	<u>n/a</u> <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Youth Basketball Ages 5—6	68.00/71.50	100.75/105.75	<u>n/a</u> <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	<u>n/a</u> <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Youth Basketball	86.25/90.50	130.00/136.50	<u>n/a</u> <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	<u>n/a</u> <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Holiday Camp Session	50.00/52.50	74.75/78.50	<u>n/a</u> <u>Exempt From</u>	<u>n/a</u> <u>Exempt From</u>

	City Rate	Non-City Rate	City Rate with Surcharge*	Non-City with Surcharge*
			<u>Surcharge</u>	<u>Surcharge</u>
Spring Break Camp	50.00 / <u>52.50</u>	74.75 / <u>78.50</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Summer Camp Weekly Session	50.00 / <u>52.50</u>	74.75 / <u>78.50</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
After-School Fee (Weekly Rate)	17.50 / <u>18.50</u>	26.25 / <u>27.50</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Kidz Out of School Daily Program	5.75 / <u>6.00</u>	8.75 / <u>9.25</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Junior Lifeguard Camp Session	82.75 / <u>87.00</u>	124.25 / <u>130.50</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Earth Academy Camp Session	121.50 / <u>127.50</u>	182.50 / <u>191.75</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
<i>Cultural Affairs Fees</i>				
<i>Thomas Center Rental Rates</i>				
Commercial Film Shoot Fees - Daily Rate	357.00 / <u>374.75</u>	357.00 / <u>374.75</u>	392.75 / <u>412.25</u>	392.75 / <u>412.25</u>
Commercial Film Shoot Fees - Prep Rate	178.50 / <u>187.50</u>	178.50 / <u>187.50</u>	196.25 / <u>206.25</u>	196.25 / <u>206.25</u>
Staffing/Personnel Per Hour Fee Per Staff	19.00 / <u>20.00</u>	19.00 / <u>20.00</u>	24.25 / <u>25.50</u>	24.25 / <u>25.50</u>
Co-sponsored Rental Events Equipment Fee Youth Programs	15.75 / <u>16.50</u>	15.75 / <u>16.50</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>

	City Rate	Non-City Rate	City Rate with Surcharge*	Non-City with Surcharge*
Co-sponsored Rentals Nonrefundable Reservation Deposit	52.50 / <u>55.25</u>	52.50 / <u>55.25</u>	57.75 / <u>60.75</u>	57.75 / <u>60.75</u>
Overnight Storage Fee	50.00 / <u>52.50</u>	50.00 / <u>52.50</u>	55.00 / <u>57.75</u>	55.00 / <u>57.75</u>
Excessive Clean Up Fee	50.00 / <u>52.50</u>	50.00 / <u>52.50</u>	55.00 / <u>57.75</u>	55.00 / <u>57.75</u>
<i>Spanish Court Weekday 8-5 Social, Per Hour</i>	28.50 / <u>30.00</u>	28.50 / <u>30.00</u>	31.25 / <u>33.00</u>	31.25 / <u>33.00</u>
Long Gallery	24.25 / <u>25.50</u>	24.25 / <u>25.50</u>	26.75 / <u>28.00</u>	26.75 / <u>28.00</u>
Spanish Court and Long Gallery	45.25 / <u>47.50</u>	45.25 / <u>47.50</u>	49.75 / <u>52.25</u>	49.75 / <u>52.25</u>
Meeting Room #102	14.00 / <u>14.75</u>	14.00 / <u>14.75</u>	15.50 / <u>16.25</u>	15.50 / <u>16.25</u>
Meeting Room #105	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Kitchen	20.00 / <u>21.00</u>	20.00 / <u>21.00</u>	22.00 / <u>23.00</u>	22.00 / <u>23.00</u>
Thomas Center West Gardens	37.50 / <u>39.50</u>	37.50 / <u>39.50</u>	41.25 / <u>43.50</u>	41.25 / <u>43.50</u>
Theatre or Turtle Court	18.75 / <u>19.75</u>	18.75 / <u>19.75</u>	20.75 / <u>21.75</u>	20.75 / <u>21.75</u>
Porches All Times	12.00 / <u>12.50</u>	12.00 / <u>12.50</u>	13.25 / <u>13.75</u>	13.25 / <u>13.75</u>
Period Room All Times	37.50 / <u>39.50</u>	37.50 / <u>39.50</u>	41.25 / <u>43.50</u>	41.25 / <u>43.50</u>
Wedding Rehearsals All Times	20.00 / <u>21.00</u>	20.00 / <u>21.00</u>	22.00 / <u>23.00</u>	22.00 / <u>23.00</u>
<i>Spanish Court Evening/Weekend Social, Per Hour</i>	51.75 / <u>54.25</u>	51.75 / <u>54.25</u>	57.00 / <u>59.75</u>	57.00 / <u>59.75</u>

	City Rate	Non-City Rate	City Rate with Surcharge*	Non-City with Surcharge*
Long Gallery	38.50 / <u>40.50</u>	38.50 / <u>40.50</u>	42.25 / <u>44.50</u>	42.25 / <u>44.50</u>
Spanish Court and Long Gallery	87.25 / <u>91.50</u>	87.25 / <u>91.50</u>	96.00 / <u>100.75</u>	96.00 / <u>100.75</u>
Meeting Room #102	24.25 / <u>25.50</u>	24.25 / <u>25.50</u>	26.75 / <u>28.00</u>	26.75 / <u>28.00</u>
Meeting Room #105	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Kitchen	32.00 / <u>33.50</u>	32.00 / <u>33.50</u>	35.25 / <u>36.75</u>	35.25 / <u>36.75</u>
Thomas Center West Gardens	38.50 / <u>40.50</u>	38.50 / <u>40.50</u>	42.25 / <u>44.50</u>	42.25 / <u>44.50</u>
Theatre or Turtle Court	32.00 / <u>33.50</u>	32.00 / <u>33.50</u>	35.25 / <u>36.75</u>	35.25 / <u>36.75</u>
<i>Spanish Court Weekday Meeting, Per Hour</i>	22.00 / <u>23.00</u>	22.00 / <u>23.00</u>	24.25 / <u>25.25</u>	24.25 / <u>25.25</u>
Long Gallery	16.00 / <u>16.75</u>	16.00 / <u>16.75</u>	17.50 / <u>18.50</u>	17.50 / <u>18.50</u>
Spanish Court and Long Gallery	29.75 / <u>31.25</u>	29.75 / <u>31.25</u>	32.75 / <u>34.50</u>	32.75 / <u>34.50</u>
Meeting Room #102	12.00 / <u>12.50</u>	12.00 / <u>12.50</u>	13.25 / <u>13.75</u>	13.25 / <u>13.75</u>
Meeting Room #105	15.00 / <u>15.75</u>	15.00 / <u>15.75</u>	16.50 / <u>17.25</u>	16.50 / <u>17.25</u>
Kitchen	7.75 / <u>8.25</u>	7.75 / <u>8.25</u>	8.50 / <u>9.00</u>	8.50 / <u>9.00</u>
Thomas Center West Gardens	38.50 / <u>40.50</u>	38.50 / <u>40.50</u>	42.25 / <u>44.50</u>	42.25 / <u>44.50</u>
Theatre or Turtle Court	32.00 / <u>33.50</u>	32.00 / <u>33.50</u>	35.25 / <u>36.75</u>	35.25 / <u>36.75</u>
<i>Spanish Court Evening/Weekend Meeting, Per Hour</i>	38.50 / <u>40.50</u>	38.50 / <u>40.50</u>	42.25 / <u>44.50</u>	42.25 / <u>44.50</u>
Long Gallery	29.75 / <u>31.25</u>	29.75 / <u>31.25</u>	32.75 / <u>34.50</u>	32.75 / <u>34.50</u>
Spanish Court and	58.50 / <u>61.50</u>	58.50 / <u>61.50</u>	64.25 / <u>67.75</u>	64.25 / <u>67.75</u>

	City Rate	Non-City Rate	City Rate with Surcharge*	Non-City with Surcharge*
Long Gallery				
Meeting Room #102	21.00 / <u>22.00</u>	21.00 / <u>22.00</u>	23.00 / <u>24.25</u>	23.00 / <u>24.25</u>
Meeting Room #105	25.50 / <u>26.75</u>	25.50 / <u>26.75</u>	28.00 / <u>29.50</u>	28.00 / <u>29.50</u>
Kitchen	8.75 / <u>9.25</u>	8.75 / <u>9.25</u>	9.75 / <u>10.25</u>	9.75 / <u>10.25</u>
Thomas Center West Gardens	38.50 / <u>40.50</u>	38.50 / <u>40.50</u>	42.25 / <u>44.50</u>	42.25 / <u>44.50</u>
Theatre or Turtle Court	32.00 / <u>33.50</u>	32.00 / <u>33.50</u>	35.25 / <u>36.75</u>	35.25 / <u>36.75</u>
<i>Spanish Court Non-Profit Weekday Meeting, Per Hour</i>	15.00 / <u>15.75</u>	15.00 / <u>15.75</u>	16.50 / <u>17.25</u>	16.50 / <u>17.25</u>
Long Gallery	10.00 / <u>10.50</u>	10.00 / <u>10.50</u>	11.00 / <u>11.50</u>	11.00 / <u>11.50</u>
Spanish Court and Long Gallery	18.75 / <u>19.75</u>	18.75 / <u>19.75</u>	20.75 / <u>21.75</u>	20.75 / <u>21.75</u>
Meeting Room #102	11.00 / <u>11.50</u>	11.00 / <u>11.50</u>	12.00 / <u>12.75</u>	12.00 / <u>12.75</u>
Meeting Room #105	14.00 / <u>14.75</u>	14.00 / <u>14.75</u>	15.50 / <u>16.25</u>	15.50 / <u>16.25</u>
Kitchen	6.50 / <u>6.75</u>	6.50 / <u>6.75</u>	7.25 / <u>7.50</u>	7.25 / <u>7.50</u>
Thomas Center West Gardens	38.50 / <u>40.50</u>	38.50 / <u>40.50</u>	42.25 / <u>44.50</u>	42.25 / <u>44.50</u>
Theatre or Turtle Court	32.00 / <u>33.50</u>	32.00 / <u>33.50</u>	35.25 / <u>36.75</u>	35.25 / <u>36.75</u>
<i>Spanish Court Non-Profit Weekend Meeting, Per Hour</i>	22.50 / <u>23.75</u>	22.50 / <u>23.75</u>	24.75 / <u>26.25</u>	24.75 / <u>26.25</u>
Long Gallery	16.00 / <u>16.75</u>	16.00 / <u>16.75</u>	17.50 / <u>18.50</u>	17.50 / <u>18.50</u>
Spanish Court and Long Gallery	29.75 / <u>31.25</u>	29.75 / <u>31.25</u>	32.75 / <u>34.50</u>	32.75 / <u>34.50</u>

	City Rate	Non-City Rate	City Rate with Surcharge*	Non-City with Surcharge*
Meeting Room #102	14.00 / <u>14.75</u>	14.00 / <u>14.75</u>	15.50 / <u>16.25</u>	15.50 /16.25
Meeting Room #105	15.00 / <u>15.75</u>	15.00 / <u>15.75</u>	16.50 / <u>17.25</u>	16.50 /17.25
Kitchen	7.75 / <u>8.25</u>	7.75 / <u>8.25</u>	8.50 / <u>9.00</u>	8.50 /9.00
Thomas Center West Gardens	38.50 / <u>40.50</u>	38.50 / <u>40.50</u>	42.25 / <u>44.50</u>	42.25 /44.50
Theatre or Turtle Court	32.00 / <u>33.50</u>	32.00 / <u>33.50</u>	35.25 / <u>36.75</u>	35.25 /36.75
<i>Downtown Festival and Art Show</i>				
Application Fee	22.00 / <u>23.00</u>	22.00 / <u>23.00</u>	24.00 / <u>34.00</u>	24.00 /34.00
Competitive Booth	259.00 / <u>272.00</u>	259.00 / <u>272.00</u>	285.00 / <u>299.25</u>	285.00 /299.25
Non-Competitive Booth	237.00 / <u>248.75</u>	237.00 / <u>248.75</u>	260.00 / <u>273.75</u>	260.00 /273.75
Community Booth	44.00 / <u>46.25</u>	44.00 / <u>46.25</u>	48.00 / <u>51.00</u>	48.00 /51.00
Food Booth	386.00 / <u>405.25</u>	386.00 / <u>405.25</u>	425.00 / <u>445.75</u>	425.00 /445.75
T-Shirt Sales	13.25 / <u>14.00</u>	13.25 / <u>14.00</u>	14.00 / <u>15.00</u>	14.00 / <u>15.00</u>
Poster Sales	13.25 /14.00	13.25 /14.00	14.00 / <u>15.00</u>	14.00 / <u>15.00</u>
<i>Hoggetowne Medieval Faire</i>				
<i>Ticket Sales</i>				
Senior/ Military	15.00	15.00	15.00	15.00
Adult	15.50 / <u>16.25</u>	15.50 /16.25	17.00 / <u>18.00</u>	17.00 / <u>18.00</u>
Youth (Exempt from Surcharge)	7.00 / <u>7.25</u> <u>8.00</u>	7.00 / <u>7.25</u> 8.00	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
<i>School Day</i>				
General Admission Adult	7.75 / <u>8.25</u>	7.75 /8.25	8.00 / <u>9.00</u>	8.00 / <u>9.00</u>
General Admission	3.50 / <u>4.00</u>	3.50 / <u>4.00</u>	n/a	n/a

	City Rate	Non-City Rate	City Rate with Surcharge*	Non-City with Surcharge*
Youth (Exempt from Surcharge)			<u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	<u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
Pre-Registered Adult	4.50 / <u>5.00</u>	4.50 / <u>5.00</u>	5.00 / <u>6.00</u>	5.00 / <u>6.00</u>
Pre-Registered Youth (Exempt from Surcharge)	2.00 / <u>2.00</u>	2.00 / <u>2.00</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>	n/a <u>Exempt From Surcharge</u>
<i>T-Shirt Sales</i>	11.00 / <u>14.00</u>	11.00 / <u>14.00</u>	12.00 / <u>15.00</u>	12.00 / <u>15.00</u>
<i>Booth Fees (Sales and Demos)</i>				
12 × 12	198.50 / <u>208.50</u>	198.50 / <u>208.50</u>	208.00 / <u>229.25</u>	208.00 / <u>229.25</u>
15 × 15	226.00 / <u>237.25</u>	226.00 / <u>237.25</u>	236.75 / <u>261.00</u>	236.75 / <u>261.00</u>
20 × 20	275.75 / <u>289.50</u>	275.75 / <u>289.50</u>	288.75 / <u>318.50</u>	288.75 / <u>318.50</u>
25 × 25	319.75 / <u>335.75</u>	319.75 / <u>335.75</u>	335.00 / <u>369.25</u>	335.00 / <u>369.25</u>
25 × 30	374.75 / <u>393.50</u>	374.75 / <u>393.50</u>	392.75 / <u>432.75</u>	392.75 / <u>432.75</u>
<i>Artisan Made Sales Only</i>				
12 × 12	231.50 / <u>243.00</u>	231.50 / <u>243.50</u>	242.50 / <u>267.25</u>	242.50 / <u>267.25</u>
15 × 15	264.50 / <u>277.75</u>	264.50 / <u>277.75</u>	277.25 / <u>305.50</u>	277.25 / <u>305.50</u>
20 × 20	308.75 / <u>324.25</u>	308.75 / <u>324.25</u>	323.50 / <u>356.75</u>	323.50 / <u>356.75</u>
25 × 25	352.75 / <u>370.50</u>	352.75 / <u>370.50</u>	369.50 / <u>407.50</u>	369.50 / <u>407.50</u>
25 × 30	408.00 / <u>428.50</u>	408.00 / <u>428.50</u>	427.25 / <u>471.25</u>	427.25 / <u>471.25</u>
<i>Non-Artisan Made Vendors</i>				
12 × 12	358.25 / <u>376.25</u>	358.25 / <u>376.25</u>	375.50 / <u>414.00</u>	375.50 / <u>414.00</u>
15 × 15	374.75 / <u>393.50</u>	374.75 / <u>393.50</u>	392.75 / <u>432.75</u>	392.75 / <u>432.75</u>
20 × 20	419.00 / <u>440.00</u>	419.00 / <u>440.00</u>	439.00 / <u>484.00</u>	439.00 / <u>484.00</u>
25 × 25	463.00 / <u>486.25</u>	463.00 / <u>486.25</u>	485.00 / <u>535.00</u>	485.00 / <u>535.00</u>
25 × 30	518.25 / <u>544.25</u>	518.25 / <u>544.25</u>	542.75 / <u>598.75</u>	542.75 / <u>598.75</u>
<i>Games</i>				
15 × 15	275.75 / <u>289.50</u>	275.75 / <u>289.50</u>	288.75 / <u>318.50</u>	288.75 / <u>318.50</u>
20 × 20	330.75 / <u>347.25</u>	330.75 / <u>347.25</u>	346.50 / <u>382.00</u>	346.50 / <u>382.00</u>
25 × 25	386.00 / <u>405.25</u>	386.00 / <u>405.25</u>	404.25 / <u>445.75</u>	404.25 / <u>445.75</u>

	City Rate	Non-City Rate	City Rate with Surcharge*	Non-City with Surcharge*
25 × 30	441.00 / <u>463.00</u>	441.00 / <u>463.00</u>	462.00 / <u>509.25</u>	462.00 / <u>509.25</u>
<i>Rides</i>				
15 × 15	319.75 / <u>335.75</u>	319.75 / <u>335.75</u>	335.00 / <u>369.25</u>	335.00 / <u>369.25</u>
20 × 20	374.75 / <u>393.50</u>	374.75 / <u>393.50</u>	392.75 / <u>432.75</u>	392.75 / <u>432.75</u>
25 × 25	430.00 / <u>451.50</u>	430.00 / <u>451.50</u>	450.50 / <u>496.75</u>	450.50 / <u>496.75</u>
25 × 30	485.00 / <u>509.25</u>	485.00 / <u>509.25</u>	508.25 / <u>560.25</u>	508.25 / <u>560.25</u>
<i>Food</i>				
15 × 15	512.75 / <u>538.50</u>	512.75 / <u>538.50</u>	537.00 / <u>592.25</u>	537.00 / <u>592.25</u>
20 × 20	556.75 / <u>584.50</u>	556.75 / <u>584.50</u>	583.25 / <u>643.00</u>	583.25 / <u>643.00</u>
25 × 25	600.75 / <u>630.75</u>	600.75 / <u>630.75</u>	629.50 / <u>693.75</u>	629.50 / <u>693.75</u>
25 × 30	645.00 / <u>677.25</u>	645.00 / <u>677.25</u>	709.50 / <u>745.00</u>	709.50 / <u>745.00</u>
<i>Sweetwater Wetlands Park</i>				
Car	5.00	5.00	5.00	5.00
Bicyclist and Pedestrians	1.80 / <u>2.00</u>	1.80 / <u>2.00</u>	2.00	2.00
Annual Pass	67.50 / <u>71.00</u>	67.50 / <u>71.00</u>	75.00 / <u>78.00</u>	75.00 / <u>78.00</u>
*The surcharge on fees, except where identified in Appendix A as "Exempt," is a mandatory addition to each fee and may not be waived.				

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

PEDDLERS, SOLICITORS AND CANVASSERS:

Annual Spring Arts Festival (§ 19-1):

- a. Permit application fee (nonrefundable)~~7.00~~ 7.25
- b. Permit to authorize exhibition in the designated competitive area~~28.25~~ 29.75
- c. Permit to authorize exhibition in the designated noncompetitive area~~14.25~~ 15.00

Vending booth permit (§ 19-92)~~67.25~~ 78.00

POLICE:

Burglar alarm operators:

1	Application for alarm or annual renewal application 21.50 <u>22.50</u>
2	Note: Proportionately adjusted for initial periods exceeding one year (§ 21-52)
3	First false alarm with valid permit0.00
4	First false alarm without valid permit or second false alarm, each 69.50 <u>73.00</u>
5	Third and fourth false alarms, each 69.50 <u>73.00</u>
6	Fifth and sixth false alarms, each 134.00 <u>140.75</u>
7	Seventh and eighth false alarms, each 268.00 <u>281.50</u>
8	Ninth and above false alarms, each 536.00 <u>562.75</u>
9	False alarm from non-permitted system, additional fee * 268.00 <u>281.50</u>
10	* Note: Reduced to \$ 64.00 <u>67.25</u> if application filed within ten days and issued within ten
11	days thereafter (§ 21-53)
12	Alarm permit reinstatement fee after revocation (§ 21-54) 67.25 <u>70.50</u>
13	Failure to respond when requested by police (§ 21-56) 67.25 <u>70.50</u>
14	Failure to deactivate alarm within 15 minutes (§ 21-57) 167.50 <u>176.00</u>
15	Prohibited devices:
16	Automatic dialing device (§ 21-61(a)) 167.50 <u>176.00</u>
17	"One Plus Panic Alarm" or single-action switch (§ 21-61(b) and (c)) 67.25 <u>70.50</u>
18	Auxiliary power supply less than four-hour minimum (§ 21-62) 167.50 <u>176.00</u>
19	<i>Burglar alarm monitoring companies:</i>
20	Annual registration fee (§ 21-58) 134.00 <u>140.75</u>
21	Failure to register or to maintain records for one year (§ 21-58) 167.50 <u>176.00</u>
22	Failure to verify alarm (§ 21-59) 167.50 <u>176.00</u>
23	<i>Burglar alarm system contractors:</i>
24	Annual registration fee (§ 21-60(a)) 134.00 <u>140.75</u>
25	Failure to register annually (§ 21-60(a)) 167.50 <u>176.00</u>
26	Failure to meet UL or ANSI standards (§ 21-60(d)) 167.50 <u>176.00</u>

- 1 Activation of unpermitted alarm (§ 21-60(e))~~167.50~~ 176.00
- 2 Causing false alarm during servicing or inspection, each violation (§ 21-60(f))
3 ~~167.50~~ 176.00
- 4 Installation, maintenance, repair, alteration or servicing by unregistered contractor, each
5 violation (§ 21-60(b))~~167.50~~ 176.00
- 6 Failure to furnish agents with identification cards (§ 21-60(c))~~67.25~~ 70.50
- 7 Failure to provide operators with permit application - each violation (§ 21-60(g))
8 ~~67.25~~ 70.50
- 9 *Burglar alarm systems:*
- 10 Assessment fee per false alarm~~14.25~~ 15.00
- 11 *Trespass towing:*
- 12 Trespass towing application process fee (§ 14.5-29)
- 13 a. Properties 1—5, each~~59.75~~ 62.75
- 14 b. Properties 6—10, each~~44.75~~ 47.00
- 15 c. Properties 11—15, each~~38.25~~ 40.25
- 16 d. Properties 16—20, each~~32.00~~ 33.50
- 17 e. Properties 20 or more, each~~19.00~~ 20.00
- 18 *Registration—Owners, operators and vehicles:*
- 19 (a) Trespass towing service permit~~334.50~~ 351.25
- 20 Late penalty, payment not timely filed, per month~~30.50~~ 32.00
- 21 (b) Trespass towing operators permit~~48.50~~ 51.00
- 22 (c) Replacement permits½ permit fee
- 23 (d) Trespass towing vehicle registration, annually per vehicle~~30.50~~ 32.00
- 24 *Immobilization:*
- 25 a. Annual permit fee~~334.50~~ 351.25
- 26 b. Late penalty, annual payment not timely filed, per month~~30.50~~ 32.00
- 27 c. Operator permit, per year~~12.00~~ 12.50
- 28 d. Replacement permit½ permit fee
- 29 e. Vehicle (Medallion) permit, annually per vehicle~~30.50~~ 32.00
- 30 f. Removal~~69.50~~ 73.00

1 REGISTERED DOMESTIC PARTNERSHIPS:

2 *Filing fee for declaration of registered domestic partnership:*3 City residents~~12.00~~ 12.504 Noncity residents~~24.25~~ 25.505 *Fee for amending or terminating the declaration of registered domestic partnership:*6 City residents~~12.00~~ 12.507 Noncity residents~~24.25~~ 25.50

8 SECONDHAND GOODS:

9 *Secondhand dealers—Jewelry, metal, coins:*

10 a. Permit (§ 22-18):

11 1. Initial issuance~~70.50~~ 74.0012 2. Renewal~~35.50~~ 37.2513 b. Change of location (§ 22-19)~~14.25~~ 15.00

14 STREETS, SIDEWALKS AND OTHER PUBLIC PLACES:

15 (1) *Permit for congregating on streets and sidewalks* (§ 26-189)~~35.50~~ 37.2516 (2) *Permit to remove, construct, alter curb, driveway, gutter, etc. (excluding new*
17 *residential construction)* (§ 23-89(b)):18 a. First driveway~~35.50~~ 37.2519 b. Each additional driveway~~7.00~~ 7.25

20 TAXATION:

21 (1) *Business tax receipt transfer to new owner*see § 25-45(a)22 (2) *Business tax receipt transfer to new location* (§ 25-45(b))~~4.25~~ 4.50

23 TRAFFIC AND MOTOR VEHICLES:

24 (1) *Parking violations* (§ 26-46(d)):25 a. Parking in a metered space, the meter for which is expired~~19.75~~ 20.7526 b. Unlawfully parking on private property~~44.00~~ 30.0027 c. Unlawfully parking in any tow-away zone, except as otherwise herein stated
28~~54.25~~ 30.00

- 1 d. Unlawfully parking in a space, including the access area, provided for the disabled,
2 either by governmental or nongovernmental entities 250.00 (per § 316.008(4),
3 F.S.).
- 4 e. Unlawfully parking in a fire hydrant or fire station safety zone 30.00, plus a \$3.00
5 surcharge to fund firefighter training programs (per § 316.008(5), F.S.).
- 6 f. All other violations, including parking in a space for a time longer than lawfully
7 permitted in the parking space ~~.....29.75~~ 30.00
- 8 (2) *Parking in fire lanes* (§ 26-47.1) ~~\$54.25~~ 30.00, plus a \$3.00 surcharge to fund
9 firefighter training programs (per § 316.008(5), F.S.).
- 10 (3) In addition to any other fee or charge required under subsections (1) and (2) above, a
11 ~~\$3.50~~ \$3.75 surcharge shall be assessed for each violation to fund the school crossing
12 guard program.
- 13 (4) Parking in the Central City District in violation of § 26-50.1 ~~.....140.75~~ 30.00
- 14 (5) In addition to any other fee, charge or cost required under subsection (1), (2), (3) and
15 (4) above ~~and (8) below~~, \$2.00 shall be assessed as court costs for each court contested
16 infraction to fund criminal justice education degree programs and training courses,
17 including basic recruit training as authorized by F.S. § 318.18(11) and § 938.15.
- 18 (6) Delinquent administrative fees (§ 26-46(d)):
- 19 Administrative fees not paid within:
- 20 a. ~~Seven~~ Thirty calendar days of citation being issued or, within four days, excluding
21 weekends and holidays, of denial of an affidavit of explanation, whichever is later
22 ~~.....41.50~~ 16.00
- 23 b. ~~Fourteen calendar days of citation being issued~~ ~~.....29.00~~ 30.50
- 24 ~~Delinquency fees referenced in (6)a. and (6)b. are cumulative.~~
- 25 ~~(7) An administrative fee of \$69.50 73.00 shall be assessed for the costs associated with~~
26 ~~booting/immobilizing a vehicle that has three or more unpaid parking tickets (§ 26-53).~~

27 UTILITIES:

- 28 (2) *Solid waste and recyclables*:
- 29 a. Residential service (§ 27-76):
- 30 1. Redemption of impounded containers:
- 31 (i) First impoundment, per container ~~.....5.50~~ 5.75
- 32 (ii) Subsequent impoundments within 12 months from the same place, per
33 container ~~.....41.00~~ 11.50
- 34 2. Rates:

- 1 (i) Uniform curbside service for each single family residence or dwelling unit
 2 or living unit, or multifamily unit (any building containing two but not
 3 more than four permanent living units) or mobile home unit, per month:
 4 18 gallon cart ~~.....16.75~~ 17.50
 5 35 gallon cart ~~.....21.75~~ 22.75
 6 64 gallon cart ~~.....27.00~~ 28.25
 7 ~~96~~ 95 gallon cart ~~.....33.50~~ 35.25
 8 (ii) Other charges:
 9 Account set up charge ~~.....11.00~~ 11.50
 10 Pre-paid approved bag, each, not to exceed ~~.....2.50~~ 2.75
 11 Exchange of cart for larger size ~~.....12.75~~ 13.50
 12 Exchange of cart for smaller size ~~.....0.00~~
 13 Fixed cost of service per month (for computing vacation credit) ~~.....5.50~~
 14 5.75
 15 (iii) Backyard service, per month:
 16 18 gallon cart ~~.....28.25~~ 29.75
 17 35 gallon cart ~~.....32.75~~ 34.50
 18 64 gallon cart ~~.....40.00~~ 42.00
 19 ~~96~~ 95 gallon cart ~~.....49.00~~ 51.50
 20 b. Commercial services franchise and construction and demolition debris franchise (§
 21 27-80):
 22 1. Application for container provision only ~~.....110.25~~ 115.75
 23 2. Application for construction and demolition debris collection franchise
 24 ~~.....275.75~~ 289.50
 25 3. Application for solid waste collection franchise ~~.....275.75~~ 289.50
 26 i. Commercial franchisee providing commercial service: Ten percent of
 27 gross revenues from the providing of containers and the collection of
 28 garbage and trash from commercial properties under the franchise.
 29 ii. Commercial franchisee providing construction and demolition debris
 30 collection service shall pay as compensation to the city an annual fee

1 calculated based on all vehicles owned, leased, or otherwise used in
2 construction and demolition debris collection service as follows:

- 3 a. ~~\$1,653.75~~ 1,736.50 for each vehicle having ten or more wheels;
- 4 b. ~~\$1,102.50~~ 1,157.75 for each vehicle having more than five and fewer
5 than ten wheels; and
- 6 c. ~~\$551.25~~ 578.75 for each vehicle having four or five wheels.

7 4. Application for solid waste collection franchise, together with a construction
8 and demolition collection franchise~~275.75~~ 289.50

9 5. Monthly franchise fee for solid waste collection: Ten percent of gross revenues
10 from the sale or lease of containers, from garbage and trash collection services,
11 from all disposal billed, from late fees, from bad debt recoveries and from
12 other fees collected from customers, with no deductions except for bad debts
13 actually written off.

14 *Note: For the first month (if less than a full month), this fee shall be prorated*
15 *based on the gross revenues collected for the number of days the franchise is*
16 *in place that month.*

17 6. Annual franchise fee for construction and demolition debris collection:

- 18 i. For each vehicle having ten or more wheels~~1,653.75~~ 1,736.50
- 19 ii. For each vehicle having more than five and fewer than ten wheels
20~~1,102.50~~ 1,157.75
- 21 iii. For each vehicle having four or five wheels~~551.25~~ 578.75

22 *Note: For the first year (if less than a full year), this fee shall be prorated*
23 *based on the number of days the franchise is in place that year.*

24 c. Commercial recycling/recovered materials collector registration application or
25 renewal of registration (§ 27-86)~~55.25~~ 58.00

26
27 VEHICLES FOR HIRE:

28 Annual company license for 1—10 driver authorizations~~250.00~~ 262.50

29 Annual company license for 11—20 driver authorizations~~500.00~~ 525.00

30 Annual company license for 21—49 driver authorizations~~1,000.00~~ 1,050.00

31 Annual company license for unlimited driver authorizations~~9,500.00~~ 9,975.00